

Actions from the meeting held on 3 May 2024

#	Action	Owner	Status
1	A letter to be drafted by Charles Jarvis and Jez Goodman to OnSide.	CJ / JG	Completed and sent.
2	A communications plan to be issued regarding the reallocation of funding within the Towns Fund Project.	RH	
3	Dr Kieran Mullan MP to write a letter of support of the reallocation of funding.	KM	Completed.
4	Simon Yates to attend the June Economy and Growth meeting to discuss the Towns Fund Project.	SY / PS	
5	A communications plan to be issued regarding the Heras fencing at Royal Arcade Phase 2 site.	RH	
6	Trailblazer information to be sent to Kieran Mullan MP.	CJ	